

TCIO Tri-County Intergroup Meeting

Sunday, November 19, 2023

Open with Serenity Prayer – Ashley

TCIO Purpose – Tommy

12 Traditions – Iris

Attendance: 14

GROUP REPORTS

Red notes Rep present

Acceptance –

Any Lengths – Ashley: Going well. Anniversary Dec. 12, 6pm food – 7pm speaker.

As Bill Sees It – Bill

Bees Ferry Library – Christie C.: Mon nights 6:30. 3035 Sanders Rd. Room “B”. New Mtg, c’mon out.

Berkeley – Michelle: Dec 16 is our Christmas Cel. 12-2pm. Mtgs ebb & flow, steady and visitors. Considering a Zoom. Mon & Thur, both Hybrid. Alanon & Alateen meet in different room.

Breach Inlet – Eli: Sun & Wed we’re still outside! 8pm

Cane Bay – Jess: Mon is BB with 10-12, Wed is Open Topic 30+ attending. C’mon out.

Citadel Meeting – Patrick W

Cool Hip & Sober – Christi: Mon, Wed, Fri & Sat. @ the Lutheran Church next to SOL on Hwy 17, Mt Pleasant. 60degrees is temp to move inside. We might split if needed.

Downtown After Work

Downtown in the AM Daniel Isl. – Jim F: Doing OK, 12-14 Still M-F 7:30am. Different Book Study every morning.

Downtown Men’s – Tarik

East Cooper Sunrise – Christy: Zoom ID same, Mon-Sat. Women’s meeting, Zoom 7:15 Sun. Att. 4-5. Attendance is good. We go to Mazo for Fellowship Fri after the 7:15. Our Elections are staggered.

Edisto – Sally I:

Eustabafflous –

Fellowship of the Spirit – Jodie: M-BB Zoom Hybrid. Need Participation.

Folly Beach – Susannah

God’s Grace (James Isl Women’s) –

Goose Creek –

Old Central – Nick: Thanksgiving dinner, with Hans catering at 1:30. All new officers in place. Ready for a new year.

Old Village – Nikki: Mtgs are Tue, Thur & Sat. Elections for new officers done & we’re doing good. Attendance is good.

Other Side of the Tracks – Dakota

Practical Experience –

Pre Nooners –

Remnants –

Riverland Terrace –

Ridgeville –

Rockville –

Roots & Wings –

Seabreeze – Tucker: New Rep. Welcome!! Tue Step Study going strong. Fri Discussion Mtg is pretty consistent.

Second Chance – Tommy: you got me for 2 more years. Aldersgate Church, Tues. 7:30, 1444 Remount Rd. 1st Tue is Step, 2nd Tue is Big Book and 3rd is a Traditions. Almost across the street from NAG. Bring your sponsees for a small, intimate meeting.

Serenity Group –

Sober Thursday –

St Paul’s –

Summerville –

Sunlight of the Spirit –

Survivors –

T.G.I.F. –

Three Legacies –

Traditions –

Trident –

Trudgers –

Wappoo – Kathleen: New Format change. We’re here Mon nights. New Trusted Servants in place

Grace – Austin for Robby: Sun Mtg @7p, Fri Mtg @ 9p.
The attendance is good. Election in Dec.

Happy Hour –

Heritage – Christy L : We're doing great, #'s are up! We hosted a Bridging the Gap Workshop with 43 attending.

High Noon – Teresa:

Hollywood/Ravenel – Bobby

Holy City – Morgan: Nothing new going on. Mon & Fri @ 7:30.

How It Works –

James Gang –

James Island Lighthouse –

Johns Island – Paul: We're meeting 3x a week, closed. Tues(Topic), Thur(BB) & Sun(12&12) @7pm. Averaging 10-15 people, 80/20 Zoom/In Person. See Schedule for Zoom info. Meeting agenda alternates.

Johns Island Pres. Noon – Caroline:

Just For Today – Emily: Mondays attendance is going good.

Keep It Simple–

Keystone – Laura: Thurs. 7 pm BB.

Lighthouse –

Long Point Lunch Hour – Daniel: Mon & Thur is Big Book with long term and good sobriety. Usually we have 10-12, Looking for some women participants!!! Mtgs @ 12noon Sea Coast Church Long Point.

Newcomer's–

New Life –

North Area Group – Iris: Elections held-All positions have been filled. 7am Zoom is killing it. Thanksgiving Dinner held after 12:30 pm meeting Nov. 23. Karaoke, Bday Bash, Movie Night all going on at the Blue House. Round the Clock Meetings for Christmas and New Year.

Oakbrook –

West Ashley Grp – Tim: All mtgs going strong. Newcomer Mtg is wall to wall. Tues, New Lit Mtg, "Language of the Heart". Our 50th Celebration is coming Nov. 10th. Flyer coming soon.

Wise Women – Iris: Goose Creek- In Person @ 9:30am. Zoom @ 9am. Two completely different Meetings. Who knew??

Whoooah –

Women's Honesty Hour –

WTF (Willingness, Tolerance, Faith) Wmns –

1,2,3 Go –

Spanish Speaking Mtgs:

REGLA 62 –

GRUPO DE LAS TINIEBLAS A LA LUZ –

Special Interest:

Young People's Meeting!!! Add: 57 Pitt St, Downtown.

SCYPAA: We are growing strong, 20-30. Add: 57 Pitt St, - We meet 2nd & 4th Sun of ea. Mo here at TCIO.

Alateen Mtg. Mon, Alanon Last **Thur** of the Mo. At the Berkeley Mtg location. Same time as AA Meeting. They do have their own 12 Steps.

Bridging the Gap

- We're working together with Treatment and PI/CPC to ID & cover possible gaps. Elections coming, all positions needing to be filled. Please share with your groups & sponsees.

Meditation Workshop @ Holy City

Officer Reports

Chair – Ashley for Brian: I want to thank Ashley one more time for covering for me. My apologies for not being here. We have all positions open. I'd like to nominate Ashley for TCIO Chair and Nick for Alternate, Dakota for Secretary, Kathleen for Treasurer, and Jack for Alt. These are my suggestions. I will not be standing for any position, thank you for all the service work you do. AA is a better place because of your service and the work all your groups are doing for our Area.

Co-Chair – Ashley W: Bookmarks! I found the girl!!! We have been emailing and it's all falling into place. It is Happening. QR code is super cheap!!! Looking to Rollout on Jan 1.

Treasurer – Kathleen: Treasury report is now Posted on Website. Printed copy handed out. Finances are now settling down and we're not doing too bad. Events still have about \$8400 for end of year maybe.

-Our Water Bill looks a little high? May want to look into.

-4th Qtr. balance looks about \$10K.

-Overage of Prudent Reserve may need to be addressed in Bylaws

Alt Treasurer – Jak: Not Present. Kathleen reports deposits are doing awesome & confusion resolved within hours.

Secretary – Karol: Please review Special Interest section added to Group Reports. Text or email Tinytaz1@aol.com if wanting to be on the Distribution. Kickbacks for several incorrect email. Please review your info. **Sign in with all info legible please.**

Communications – Laura: Nothing new... Note the new Zoom Acct. Please have your rep attend phone line meetings and pass it on to other groups as well. This is our front line to the still suffering.

Office Mgr. – Michelle M: See attached full report.

- New Alt. Office Mgr. Chery B., Chair Brian appvd Oct 3.

-IICOA TCIO Conf. in Ohio. Transcript available.

- Shop- Large Orders, please call ahead rather than take from stock on hand. White Chips in. Put the Group name on checks.

- Phonelines- Call Hotline before you transfer to you. It doesn't always switch over & stays with the office.

- White Chips in, Put the Group name on back? \$99.60 Rebecca.

- Bylaws updated to reflect changes, passed to Co-Chair for input, approval & present to Group.

- Open Shifts @ TCIO

Alt Office Mgr. – Chery: Catching on.

Special Events – Ashley for David W:

- Spiritually Lit is Dec 9. Location changed to private property See flyer for location. 714 Swan Dr. 6-9pm

- New Year's Eve is in question. Last year we were home by 11pm. More to come.

Website – Christy C: - 392 Hits to Website.

- Nothing New.

Schedules – Nikki: Bookmark I/W with Jacqui. Updates being cycled in. Hanahan Mtg-Restoration info will be updated as requested. Looking for Jan 1 roll out.

PI/PCP– Jacqui: Nothing new till Dec.

Treatment – Christina: Not Present. All commitments are being filled. I attended Low Country Mental Health Conference representing Treatment as well as Bridging the Gap.

- 180 Place is interested in possibly having Mtgs brought in. Also seeking PI/PCP for pamphlets and further info.

- Venmo is now available for funding. Books & Other Lit is always needed.

- All centers requesting Lit, can your Grp bring it?

Old/New Business:

- Discussion about the upcoming elections and about implementing new procedures of splitting up rotation for filling position vacancies. Positions are a 2-year commitment at a time. There was a suggestion presented of having Alt positions switch upon election to fill the main position instead of an alternate. That idea about Alt's switching was made as a suggestion and nothing was voted upon. Discussion was held that changing the procedure requires a change of the Bylaws with there being not enough time for such a change prior to November. It was discussed to push back elections until December to allot for enough time to seek the change of Bylaws. It was stated that any change of the Bylaws requires changes be put into writing and submitted to the Secretary. The changes in writing would be shared with groups and is a process consisting of at least 45 days being why the suggestion was discussed to move elections back to November. **Due to the changes of this, it was advised for the Webmaster (Christie C.) to make this update be referenced on the webpage of the announcement of**

elections being pushed back. Vote Taken/Passed: Primary Pos to be Even Year, Alt. Pos will be Odd Year.

- Brian: Service Position Fair? Ways to get involved. Group, TCIO, Area, District. Group input discussed next Mtg. **Tabled in Sept. for group input.**

New Business:

- Elections
 - Chair: Ashley/Nick
 - Alt: Nick
 - Treasurer: Kathleen
 - Alt: Jak
 - Secretary: Open
 - Communications: Jen W
 - Events: Iris

All Other Service Positions Are Appointed

Motion to Close: